
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda: 

1. CALL TO ORDER; PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. CHANGES TO AGENDA 

4. SETD 2015-2016 BUDGET HEARING PROCESS 

a. BUDGET HEARING  

i. Public Comment 

ii. Resolution 2015-03 

1.  Adopt 2015-2016 Budget as Recommended from Budget Committee 

2. Make Appropriations 

3. Declare and Categorize Taxes 

5. APPROVAL OF APRIL 2015 MEETING MINUTES  

6. REPORTS FROM CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

7. FINANCIAL REPORTS  

8. OLD BUSINESS  

9. CORRESPONDENCE-  

a. Letter #1 Transit Plaza Complaint 

b. Letter #2 Transit Plaza Complaint 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

a. ODOT Agreement 30418 Vehicle Purchase 

b. ODOT Agreement 30484 5311 Operating 

c. Cannon Beach Shuttle Intergovernmental Agreement  

11. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT 

12. LEADERSHIP TEAM REPORT 

13. PUBLIC COMMENT 

14. OTHER ITEMS 

Sunset Empire Transportation District Board of Commissioners meetings are open to the public and accommodations will be 

provided to persons with disabilities.  Alternative formats available on request. For assistance please contact Mary Parker at 503-861-5370. 

 

 

Sunset Empire Transportation District 
BOARD OF COMMISIONERS  

BUDGET HEARING AND BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
THURSDAY MAY 28, 2015 

9:00 AM 
Astoria Transit Center, 900 Marine Drive Astoria, OR 



SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT
RIDECARE FUND

SETD 2015-16 Total FTEs: 38.5
RideCare Fund: 7    General Fund: 26    Admin: 5.5 Revised 4-27-15 1

Second 
Preceding Year 

2012-2013

First 
Preceding 
Year 2013-

2014
1,441,017$        1,025,544$     731,000$          Beginning Fund Balance 1,300,000$            1,300,000$          
1,556,598$        2,047,296$     3,200,000$       Provider Services Reimbursements 2,770,000$            2,770,000$          

DMAP Contract Prior Period Adjustment 140,000$               140,000$             
146,000$        Repayment of Interfund Loan

1,262.00$          15$                 Miscellaneous/Interest 3,000$                   3,000$                 
2,998,877$        3,218,855$     3,931,000$       TOTAL 4,213,000$            4,213,000$          -$                            

Second 
Preceding Year 

2012-2013

First 
Preceding 
Year 2013-

2014
PERSONNEL SERVICES

246,187$           244,333$        290,026$          Wages 307,914$               307,914$             
26,161$             28,048$          41,117$             Payroll Taxes/Workers' Comp 41,097$                 41,097$               
63,703$             64,709$          107,926$           Employee Benefits 81,999$                 81,999$               

336,051$          337,090$       439,069$         TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 431,010$              431,010$            -$                            

MATERIALS AND SERVICES
7,211$               8,258$            5,760$              Audit 5,460$                   5,460$                 

473$                  56$                 224$                 Bank Fees 142$                      142$                    
2,441$               5,588$            14,585$            Building Grounds and Maintenance 12,856$                 12,856$               
2,850$               8,781$            6,000$              Bus Passes 16,000$                 16,000$               
9,849$               24,865$          18,834$            Computer Information Technology Services 8,449$                   8,449$                 
2,236$               3,832$            6,500$              Conferences/Training and Travel 5,018$                   5,018$                 

969$                  -$                    Donations/Contributions

Historical Data

RESOURCES FOR NON-EMERGENT 
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

Budget for Next Year 2015-2016
Actual Adopted 

Budget This 
Year 2014-

2015*

Proposed by 
Budget Officer

Approved by 
Budget 

Committee

Adopted by 
Governing Body

Historical Data

 REQUIREMENTS FOR NON-EMERGENT 
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 

Budget for Next Year 2015-2016
Actual

Adopted 
Budget This 
Year 2014-

2015*

Proposed by 
Budget Officer

Approved by 
Budget 

Committee

Adopted by 
Governing Body



SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT
RIDECARE FUND

SETD 2015-16 Total FTEs: 38.5
RideCare Fund: 7    General Fund: 26    Admin: 5.5 Revised 4-27-15 2

Second 
Preceding Year 

2012-2013

First 
Preceding 
Year 2013-

2014

Historical Data

 REQUIREMENTS FOR NON-EMERGENT 
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 

Budget for Next Year 2015-2016
Actual

Adopted 
Budget This 
Year 2014-

2015*

Proposed by 
Budget Officer

Approved by 
Budget 

Committee

Adopted by 
Governing Body

609$                  724$               1,500$              Drug/Alcohol/Background Screening 1,042$                   1,042$                 
879$               1,330$              Dues/Subscriptions/Fees 1,266$                   1,266$                 

-$                    160,000$           DMAP Annual Adjustment 
 CCO Share Fund 137,500$               137,500$             

Durable Small Equipment/Tools 10,472$                 10,472$               
77$                 Education/Outreach 1,019$                   1,019$                 

-$                    1,560$              Election Fees -$                           -$                         
235$                  720$               1,020$              Employee Recognition 1,660$                   1,660$                 

3,201$               8,540$            5,354$              Insurance 6,515$                   6,515$                 
1,500$               1,257$            2,400$              Janitorial Services and Supplies -$                           -$                         

37$                    143$               480$                 Legal Ads 179$                      179$                    
414$               2,400$              Legal Counsel 1,260$                   1,260$                 

48$                    298$               786$                 Meeting Expense 992$                      992$                    
18$                    15,128$          298$                 Miscellaneous -$                           -$                         

1,809$               931$               400$                 Newspaper Ads 382$                      382$                    
-$                    2,592$              Office Furniture/Equipment -$                       -$                     

2,941$               1,952$            6,400$              Office Supplies 6,427$                   6,427$                 
126$                  180$               Payroll Direct Deposit Expense 252$                      252$                    

1,206,234$        1,547,085$     2,019,250$        Provider Payments 2,200,000$            2,200,000$          
370$                  179$               500$                 Postage -$                           -$                         
18$                    39$                 1,960$              Printing -$                           -$                         

2,463$               7,555$            5,000$              Professional Services 2,678$                   2,678$                 
-$                    100$                 Taxes/Licenses -$                           -$                         

9,691$               9,337$            10,325$            Telecommunications/Internet 14,520$                 14,520$               
2,600$              Uniforms -$                           

8,050$               5,513$            6,000$              Utilities 6,120$                   6,840$                 
1,263,379$        1,652,331$     2,284,158$       TOTAL MATERIALS AND SERVICES 2,440,209$            2,440,929$          



SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT
RIDECARE FUND

SETD 2015-16 Total FTEs: 38.5
RideCare Fund: 7    General Fund: 26    Admin: 5.5 Revised 4-27-15 3

Second 
Preceding Year 

2012-2013

First 
Preceding 
Year 2013-

2014

Historical Data

 REQUIREMENTS FOR NON-EMERGENT 
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 

Budget for Next Year 2015-2016
Actual

Adopted 
Budget This 
Year 2014-

2015*

Proposed by 
Budget Officer

Approved by 
Budget 

Committee

Adopted by 
Governing Body

58,138$          Transfer Out (Gen Fund for SDAO Loan) -$                           
370,961$                  Debt Service 

235,373$        287,744$          Debt Service - Principal 157,373$               157,373$             
-$                    7,463$              Debt Service - Interest 3,532$                   3,532$                 

2,942$               2,300$            17,526$            Capital Outlay 30,000$                 30,000$               
180,589$          Operating Contingency 210,000$               210,000$             

1,025,544$        933,623$        714,451$          Ending Fund Balance 940,876$               940,156$             

2,998,877$        3,218,855$     3,931,000$       TOTAL EXPENSES 4,213,000$            4,213,000$          
2,998,877$        3,218,855$     3,931,000$       TOTAL RESOURCES 4,213,000$            4,213,000$          

-$                       -$                    -$                      Difference -$                       



SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND

SETD 2015-16 Total FTEs: 38.5
RideCare Fund: 7    General Fund: 26    Admin: 5.5 Revised 4-27-15

Page 1

Second Preceding 
Year 

2012-2013

First Preceding 
Year 

2013-2014
 $              199,217 850,000$              Beginning Fund Balance 765,000$               765,000$                 

56,409$                   62,789$                 55,000$                 State Mass Transit Payroll Distribution 55,000$                 55,000$                   
182,940$                 166,045$               160,000$              State Timber Revenue 160,000$               160,000$                 

1,021$                     3,255$                   3,000$                   Interest 3,200$                   3,200$                     
-$                       State APD Non-Medical Program -$                        -$                         

9,880$                     10,870$                 12,000$                 Rentals 10,800$                 10,800$                   
214,482$                 256,137$               225,000$              Fares 283,750$               283,750$                 

58,068$                   56,358$                 55,000$                 IGA Contracted Service 170,369$               170,369$                 
4,039$                     3,000$                   Other Grants 3,000$                   3,000$                     

105,538$                 73,620$                 133,240$              ODOT - (STF/STO) State Funds 121,422$               121,422$                 
61,982$                   47,623$                 70,741$                 ODOT - Section 5310 Prev. Maint. 64,750$                 64,750$                   

376,342$                 606,687$               455,645$              ODOT - Section 5311 Operations 455,656$               455,656$                 
ODOT - Section 5311 Operations (Supplemental)

120,123$               ODOT - State of Good Repair (New bus)
78,642$                 130,000$              ODOT - 5339 Bus & Bus Facilities 141,100$               141,100$                 
17,023$                 2,200$                   ODOT 5310 - Pass through

64,845$                   140,402$               66,400$                 ODOT - Mobility Management 77,750$                 77,750$                   
45,045$                 95,640$                 ODOT - Drive Less. Connect Grant 105,896$               105,896$                 

114,905$                 230,090$               100,588$              ODOT - Intercity Grant (Hwy 30) 28,000$                 28,000$                   
205,137$                 158,911$               DOE - NWOTA/Connector Project

TGM Grant (Transit Plan)
FLAP Grant (LEWI Route)

19,842$                   1,071$                   Miscellaneous
1,475,430$             2,276,908$           2,414,454$           Total Resources except Property Tax 2,445,693$           2,445,693$            

827,474$                 861,274$               850,000$              Property Tax 850,000$               860,000$                 
2,302,904$             3,138,182$           3,264,454$          Total Resources w/Property Tax 3,295,693$           3,305,693$            

58,138$                 Interfund Transfer In
450,000$                 Long Term Debt Issuance (Proceeds)

2,752,904$              3,196,320$           3,264,454$           TOTAL RESOURCES 3,295,693$            3,305,693$             

Historical Data

RESOURCE FOR PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016
Actual

Adopted Budget 
2014-2015

 Proposed by 
Budget Officer  

Approved by 
Budget Committee

Adopted by 
Governing Body



SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND

SETD 2015-16 Total FTEs: 38.5
RideCare Fund: 7    General Fund: 26    Admin: 5.5 Revised 4-27-15

Page 2

Second Preceding 
Year 

2012-2013

First Preceding 
Year 

2013-2014
PERSONNEL SERVICES

715,588$                 838,910$               969,314$              Wages 1,172,770$            1,172,770$             
76,917$                   124,255$               131,022$              Payroll Taxes/Worker's Comp 148,956$               148,956$                 

-$                            (4,560)$                 SDAO Longevity Credit (4,500)$                  (4,500)$                    
143,333$                 185,881$               320,000$              Benefits 288,042$               288,042$                 
935,838$               1,149,046$          1,415,776$          TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 1,605,268$          1,605,268$            

MATERIALS AND SERVICES
14,890$                   15,492$                 18,240$                 Audit 20,540$                 20,540$                   
12,730$                   4,339$                   3,076$                   Bank Fees 3,158$                   3,158$                     
19,074$                   16,704$                 32,727$                 Building Grounds and Maintenance 58,130$                 58,130$                   
17,652$                   41,974$                 49,914$                 Computer Information Technology Services 11,522$                 11,522$                   
18,286$                   18,493$                 25,000$                 Conferences, Training and Travel 38,881$                 38,881$                   

637$                         585$                      Donations/Contributions
939$                         2,144$                   2,500$                   Drug/Alcohol/Background Screening 2,158$                   2,158$                     

3,376$                     3,322$                   13,720$                 Dues/Subscriptions/Fees 18,292$                 18,292$                   
Durable Small Equipment/Tools 22,873$                 18,841$                   

16,094$                   25,344$                 27,330$                 Education/Outreach 30,000$                 30,000$                   
6,201$                     (62)$                       4,940$                   Election Fees
2,573$                     3,327$                   3,230$                   Employee Recognition 4,740$                   4,740$                     

Equipment Lease 4,032$                     
172,445$                 164,389$               262,160$              Fuel 200,000$               200,000$                 

54,338$                   45,691$                 51,456$                 Insurance 44,516$                 44,516$                   
6,208$                     4,817$                   7,600$                   Janitorial Services and Supplies
1,548$                     520$                      1,520$                   Legal Ads 790$                       790$                        

648$                         1,986$                   7,600$                   Legal Counsel 6,740$                   6,740$                     
1,168$                     1,109$                   1,374$                   Meeting Expense 1,586$                   1,586$                     

621$                         48$                         Miscellaneous
633$                         2,252$                   912$                      Newspaper Ads 998$                       998$                        

10,786$                   12,803$                 13,600$                 Office Supplies 13,763$                 13,763$                   
4,500$                   Office Furniture/Equipment

Historical Data

REQUIREMENTS FOR PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016
Actual

Adopted Budget 
2014-2015

 Proposed by 
Budget Officer 

Approved by 
Budget Committee

Adopted by 
Governing Body



SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND

SETD 2015-16 Total FTEs: 38.5
RideCare Fund: 7    General Fund: 26    Admin: 5.5 Revised 4-27-15

Page 3

Second Preceding 
Year 

2012-2013

First Preceding 
Year 

2013-2014

Historical Data

REQUIREMENTS FOR PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016
Actual

Adopted Budget 
2014-2015

 Proposed by 
Budget Officer 

Approved by 
Budget Committee

Adopted by 
Governing Body

8,998$                   Connector Alliance -$                        -$                         
634$                         1,680$                   Payroll Direct Deposit Expense 948$                       948$                        

2,439$                   2,200$                   5310 - Pass Through -Senior Center
Pass Through STF 32,026$                 32,026$                   

667$                         930$                      910$                      Postage
2,249$                     8,065$                   10,000$                 Printing 19,700$                 19,700$                   

11,685$                   17,599$                 22,800$                 Professional Services 43,473$                 43,473$                   
5,000$                   Radio System-Buses 5,000$                   5,000$                     

-$                            SPD Reimbursement
1,526$                     566$                      3,000$                   Shelter Cleaning and Repair

1,638$                   2,200$                   Small Tools - Minor Equipment
465$                         851$                      600$                      Taxes/License -$                        -$                         

14,113$                   17,173$                 10,000$                 Telecommunications/Internet 13,956$                 13,956$                   
4,477$                     5,628$                   7,600$                   Uniforms 4,000$                   4,000$                     

17,010$                   20,470$                 19,000$                 Utilities 19,380$                 21,660$                   
104,978$                 86,723$                 134,080$              Vehicle Maintenance and Repair 149,560$               149,560$                 
518,651$               538,037$             748,789$             TOTAL MATERIALS AND SERVICES 766,730$             769,010$               
316,732$                 Beginning Deficit Fund Balance

Prior Period Adjustment
146,000$               Interfund Transfer Out (RideCare Repayment)

50,000$                 Interfund Transfer Out (to Capital Reserve Fund) 50,000$                 50,000$                   
608,870$                 Debt Service (Principal & Interest)

206,654$               162,261$              Debt Service - Principal 100,562$               100,562$                 
48,403$                 34,879$                 Debt Service - Interest 27,503$                 27,503$                   

173,596$                 498,192$               216,880$              Capital Outlay 179,500$               179,500$                 
216,456$               Operating Contigency 250,000$               250,000$                 

199,217$                 609,988$               419,413$              Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 316,130$               323,850$                 
2,752,904$             3,196,320$           3,264,454$           TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 3,295,693$            3,305,693$             
2,752,904$             3,196,320$           3,264,454$          TOTAL RESOURCES 3,295,693$           3,305,693$            

-$                           -$                         -$                         DIFFERENCE -$                     -$                       



Revised 4-27-15

5/22/2014  
 RESERVE FUND

RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS

Capital Reserve Fund

Adopted Budget DESCRIPTION Proposed By Approved By Adopted By
Second Preceding First Preceding This Year RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS Budget Officer Budget Committee Governing Body

Year _______ Year ______ 2014-2015
RESOURCES  

1 1.  Cash on hand* (cash basis) or 50,000$               50,000$               1
2 2.  Working Capital (accrual basis) 2
3  3.  Previously levied taxes estimated to be received 3
4  4.  Interest 4
5 50,000$               5.  Transfer in from other funds 50,000$               50,000$               5
6 6 6
7 7 7
8 8 8
9 50,000$               9.  Total Resources, except taxes to be levied 100,000$             100,000$             9

10 10.  Taxes estimated to be received 10
11  11.  Taxes collected in year levied 11

12 50,000$           12.  TOTAL RESOURCES 100,000$         100,000$         -$                 12

REQUIREMENTS by Org. Unit/Prog.&Activity
13 13 13
14 14
15 15 15
16 16 16
17 17 17
18 18 18
19 19 19
20 20 20
21 21 21
22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 50,000$               27.  Ending balance (prior years) 50,000$               50,000$               27
28 28.  RESERVED FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURE 50,000$               50,000$               28

29 50,000$           29.  TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 100,000$         100,000$         29

*The balance of cash, cash equivalents and investments in the fund at the beginning of the budget year

FORM 
LB-11
This fund is authorized and established by resolution /ordinance number

__________________, on (date)_____________ for the following specified

purposes: _____________________________________________________

Year this reserve fund will be reviewed to be continued or abolished.

date can not be more than 10 years after establisnment.

Review year:____________________

Sunset Empire Transportation District

Historical Data
Actual

Budget for Year 2015-2016____



Revised 4-27-15

 



 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER- Chair Kathy Kleczek called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM.  

2. ROLL CALL: 
Present: Chair Kathy Kleczek, Commissioner Rae Goforth, Commissioner Kevin Widener, Commissioner 
Mitch Mitchum, Commissioner Carol Gearin and Commissioner Paul Lewicki. Commissioner Neal Smith 
excused.   
 

Staff Present: Executive Director Jeff Hazen, Executive Assistant Mary Parker, Operations Manager Scott 
Earl, Financial Officer Diane Moody, HR Officer Tami Carlson,, RideAssist Coordinator Carol Penuel, IS 
John Layton, Mobility Coordinator Lis Pietila, Transportation Options Shasia Fry and IT Konnor Claborn.  

 

3. CHANGES TO AGENDA- None 
 

4. ADMINISTRATIVE PROFESSIONALS DAY- Chair Kleczek presented Executive Assistant Mary Parker 
with a gift and card from the Board in appreciation of her services.  

 

5. SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET HEARING- Executive Director Hazen explained that the Coordinated Care 
Organization (CCO) has been paying Ridecare per-member per-month rate which has increased the revenue 
in Ridecare tremendously and it is now 10% over last year’s budget so we are required to submit a 
Supplemental Budget. Executive Director Hazen said that the increase to revenue will be $1,200,000 
increasing total resources to $3,931,000.  Provider payments increased to $628,000 due to the increase in 
rides provided, an increase of $11,883 has been made to the capital expense for computers and 
telecommunication systems needed due to the increase in service and the unappropriated ending balance 
increased to $560,117 which results in the total revised expenditures being $3,931,000. Chair Kleczek 
asked if there would be other expenditures or costs in other areas required from the allocation plan. 
Executive Director Hazen said that the biggest change will be the increase in provider’s payments which 
will be included in the financial reports. Commissioner Lewicki commented that over half of what is 
coming in is going into the unappropriated ending balance and asked if this would be used to handle 
expenses into the next fiscal year. Executive Director Hazen said no that we received authorization from 
the Board a couple of months ago to pull $600,000 out of the Ridecare fund and place it in the Local 
Government Investment Pool because we are getting so much income in and we know that when we meet 
with the CCO to update the contract that the per-month per-member payment is going to go down 
considerably. Commissioner Lewicki said that it seems odd that we would receive that kind of an infusion 
of funds so close to the end of the fiscal year and that almost half of it has to be put in an investment pool.  
Executive Director Hazen said the CCO payments started in December, so we are only 4 months into that 
new contract but he noted, receiving a quarter million dollars every month has pushed things way up. Chair 
Kleczek asked if the payments we receive are more than what is needed are we required to return that 
money. Executive Director Hazen said yes but we asked to go a full year before we have to repay. Diane 
Moody said the reserve pool is not included in the Supplemental Budget because it is not being held by us. 
Chair Kleczek asked about the work being done to make sure we are allocating the appropriate amount for 
providing these rides. Diane Moody said we are now getting true numbers which are higher than expected 
but we will not be paying back until next year. Commissioner Gearin asked if what we have to pay back 
will include this year. Diane Moody said yes and she has calculated a six month projection which is in next 
year’s budget.   

Commissioner Gearin moved to adopt proposed Resolution 2015-02 
Chair Kleczek seconded the motion and read Resolution 2015-02 
Motion passed unanimously by roll call vote of all Commissioners present 

 

 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

MEETING MINUTES 
April 23, 2015 

 
 
 
 
 

1 
 



 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT- None 
 

 

7. APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 26, 2015 BOARD MEETING MINUTES- 
Commissioner Gearin said that there were a couple of typos. 

 

 Commissioner Widener moved to approve the March 2015 Board Minutes as corrected  
 Commissioner Gearin seconded the motion 
 Motion passed by unanimous aye vote of all Commissioners present  
 

 

8. REPORTS FROM CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS: 
Commissioner Goforth- Reported that she had a great time at Transit Day in Salem and she had attended 
the Ridecare Committee meeting which had a very good attendance.  
Commissioner Lewicki- Commented that he had missed everyone last month and was glad to be back. 
Commissioner Mitchum- Reported that the cruise ship season kicks off a week from today with the 
Crown Princess which is a very large ship and there is supposed to be 18 ships coming in this year and 
everything is lined up and ready to go.  
Commissioner Widener- Reported that he had also gone to Transit Day in Salem and was able to shake 
the new Governors hand and no one called security.  
Commissioner Gearin-Reported that she will be working the cruise ships and is looking forward to it.    
Chair Kleczek- Reported that she had also attended Transit Day in Salem and it was very interesting, 
informative and enlightening and that they had sat in on sessions in the House and Senate and Senator 
Johnson had introduced them. Chair Kleczek was surprised to find out that the President of the Senate is an 
alumni’s of the same school she had attended. Chair Kleczek also reported that it was great opportunity to 
have a face to face with our Senator and Representative and that they are supportive of us and are 
advocating for transit which is a big deal because the entire legislature is not that way.  

  

 

9. FINANCIAL REPORTS: 
Commissioner Gearin asked for clarification of what CCPP was and if we were current on HipFish account. 
Diane said that Clatsop County Parole and Probation purchase passes from us and that as of April 4th , 
HipFish is current with us. Chair Kleczek asked why payroll taxes were so much lower on the profit and 
loss report. Diane said that payroll was budgeted for March and was paid in April so you will see overage. 
Chair Kleczek also asked about payroll outsource fees which Diane said are standard every month. Chair 
Kleczek asked about the drop in fuel costs which Diane said is accurate. Chair Kleczek asked about shelter 
cleaning. Diane explained that we contracted one cleaning and now cleaning is out of payroll since we have 
hired someone to maintain them.  

Commissioner Lewicki moved to accept the March Financials as presented 
Commissioner Widener seconded the motion 
Motion passed by unanimous aye vote of all Commissioners present 

 
 

10. OLD BUSINESS-  
a. Website Update- Konner said that he had contacted Mendocino Transit Authority after Jeff had 

shown him how nice their website was. Konner said their web site has schedules and maps in a 
simple format that are easily downloaded and that when he talked to them they said the use of 
paper schedules dropped significantly once their web site went up. Konner said he contacted the 
web designers that Mendocino used and has been working with them and to see what we can put 
together and accomplish and for a lot less than we are paying now. Chair Kleczek explained that 
there was a lengthy discussion at the last Board meeting about what we need our web to provide 
and what we are getting from Ifocus. Chair Kleczek had asked Konner to find out how we can get 
what we need before signing another contract with Ifocus. Chair Kleczek said that we are in phase 
2 of our website and phase 1 does not work. Executive Director Hazen brought the Mendocino 

2 
 



Transit website up on his Ipad and showed it to the Board. Executive Director Hazen said that 
Mendocino Transit used Trillium from Portland to design their web. Konner said they are great to 
work with and he will continue to discuss improving our web with Trillium.   

 

11. CORROSPONDENCE-  
a. Executive Director Hazen passed around a letter from Oregon Department Of Transportation 

saying that they had completed our audit and there are no outstanding issues. Chair Kleczek read 
the thank you letter she had sent to Senator Johnson and Representative Boone for seeing them on 
Transit Day.  
 

12. NEW BUSINESS- 
a. Long Term Transportation Plan Presentation- Executive Director Hazen introduced Stephanie 

Wright and Oren Eshel from Nelson Nygaard. Nelson Nygaard was selected by the Oregon 
Department of Transportation to conduct the planning study for the Transportation Growth 
Management grant that has been awarded to the District. Stephanie presented a power point 
overview of the plan. The purpose of this project is to define the strategic direction, the agency 
goals, what transit means to this community, who should transit be serving and how to move 
forward. The outcomes of this study will determine the recommendations about service design, 
organizational assessment, operating and capital costs. Stephanie explained that Nelson Nygaard is 
a Transit Planning firm from Portland. There are basically two arms to the project that are 
happening simultaneously. One is the technical analysis and the other is input and outreach which 
will help them understand the existing systems and what the community wants and needs. 
Stephanie said that they will be conducting stakeholder interviews, two rider surveys, a 
community survey and several on site public outreach events where people are asked questions. 
There will also be two public open houses. Commissioner Gearin asked if they will be going to 
Cannon Beach and if they included the two hospitals. Stephanie read the list of stakeholders that 
had responded to the invitations sent out to participate in stakeholder meetings. Chair Kleczek 
asked how much lead time the prospective stakeholders were given before the meeting. Stephanie 
said two weeks. Chair Kleczek said this is a busy time with everyone working on their budgets, 
and that there are not many names from South County on the list and she definitely encouraged 
setting up more stakeholders meetings outside of the Astoria area. There were discussion and the 
Board made suggestions to contact more people outside of Astoria area including Cannon Beach, 
Knappa, Svenson Olney, Jewell and include organizations like Meals on Wheels and the Senior 
Centers in Astoria and Seaside.  

 

b. Cost Allocation Plan FY 2015/2016- Diane Moody went over the changes made to the updated 
Cost Allocation Plan which included the removal of the Organizational Chart and the monthly 
financials. Diane said the primary change that has taken place is that the Cost Allocation is only 
between the General Fund and the Ride Care Fund. The allocations for utilities and building 
related expenses is based on building square footage with the General Fund at 76% and Ridecare 
at 24%. For administration and employee related expenses, the General Fund is 79% and Ridecare 
is 21%. Diane said that there were a few other minor changes. Diane said she would print out final 
copies and final copies will be included in the upcoming 2015-2016 Budget Book.  

Commissioner Gearin moved that the Board accept the revised Cost Allocation Plan 
Commissioner Goforth seconded the motion 
Motion passed by unanimous aye vote of all Commissioners present  

 

c. June Board Meeting Date- Chair Kleczek requested that the June Board meeting be changed from 
June 25th to June 23rd due to a scheduling conflict that she has. There were no objections. The June 
Board meeting will be scheduled for June 23rd. 

3 
 



d. Quarterly Executive Director Self and District Evaluations- Executive Director Hazen said that his 
self-evaluation and the Boards six month Performance Review were due by April 30th. Chair 
Kleczek thanked those that had turned in evaluations asking if all had a chance to review the 
summary sheet that Mary had prepared and then asked for Board comments. Commissioner 
Gearin said her only concern is that Jeff is very willing and she does not want to see him get 
spread too thin. Executive Director Hazen said he is watching that. Commissioner Gearin said Jeff 
was doing an excellent job. Commissioner Widener said he would say the same thing. 
Commissioner Mitchum said he is very impressed and pleased with Jeff and that he came into a 
pretty bad situation and turned into a healthy situation. Chair Kleczek said that the self-evaluation 
includes some of the same things that were in the last evaluation and she would like to see more 
updated and relevant information but she thinks Jeff is doing an excellent job. Chair Kleczek said 
looking at the summary sheet that has been handed out that the times when your scores dropped 
below excellent were minor in comparison to the things you have accomplished. Chair Kleczek 
said there are still things to focus on and some of the goals that are partially completed and I just 
want to make sure we as a Board can encourage you to continue. Commissioner Goforth said she 
thought Jeff has done a really good job and what she appreciates mostly is on the street level, 
everyone you talk to says that is so good to see the bus coming together and Jeff Hazen is s super 
guy. Commissioner Lewicki said that it struck me that we worked very hard to come up with some 
measurable goals and in filling this out I realized that you have done so many things beyond the 
scope of what we had put down. You have far exceeded what I ever expected a non-transit person 
to come in and do in such a short time. I can see it on the faces of your staff and hear the 
comments from riders and I see the Board is very satisfied with what you’re doing. Executive 
Director Hazen said this is fun. It is so fun learning something new and I point behind me because 
it was easy to step into this because of the crew, they are the ones that are teaching me. 
Commissioner Gearin said she really appreciated that the staff has been given the opportunity to 
really learn, step forward, take responsibility and make a mistake and move on. I appreciate the 
reports from the team leaders and it is not “I” it is WE. Executive Director Hazen said he had also 
made comment during his interview process about; who gets the credit and he said everyone 
shares the credit. If there is a problem who accepts the responsibility? That’s me. I will always 
give the whole team credit for what happens here. 

 

13. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT- No additions to report 
 

14. LEADERSHIP TEAM REPORTS- No additions to reports 
 

15. OTHER ITEMS- Chair Kleczek said that Cannon Beach had asked if the City of Seaside is paying for the 
Seaside Streetcar and asked if this question could be looked into. Scott Earls pointed out that we only 
charge Cannon Beach on weekdays and not for the weekends and the Streetcar only operates on weekends. 
Executive Director Hazen said he would look into this. Commissioner Goforth asked about the route going 
to Costco. Scott Earls said that the route will take about 20 minutes and may be called the Route 12. Chair 
Kleczek asked how the public will be notified that Route 12 is operating. Mary said with public 
announcements and flyers on the buses and shelters.  
 

 
 
Meeting was adjourned at 10:39 AM    Mary Parker, Recording Secretary 

 
 

________________________________________________       Date_____________________ 
Commissioner Carol Gearin, Secretary/Treasurer 
 

4 
 



Sunset Empire Transportation District 
APRIL FINANCIAL EXCEPTIONS & INFORMATION REPORT 

For the May 2015 Board of Commissioner’s Meeting 
 

*Disclaimer: The percentage of the year’s budget cited above is just to be used as a basic benchmark for the fiscal year. 
Individual budget line items will vary based on expenditure time cycles. Items such as Fuel, Wages, & Bldg Grounds and 
Maintenance are more consistent on a monthly basis and can be used to gage against the percentage. However, other items 
such as Insurance and Legal Counsel have irregular payment cycles and therefore are not as good to judge against the 
percentage.  

Page 1 of 2 
 

 NOTE on Reviewing Financials: 10 Months = 83.3% of Fiscal Year Budget*                                    
  
 
General Fund Profit and Loss  
 
The District’s General Fund Total Income is 74.4% to annual budget, with all income ahead of budget 
except for timber revenue and grants.  Total Expense continues to be below budget at 68.3%. The Other 
Expense also remains low at 41.6% to budget, of which Debt Service and Transfer Out are the 
contributors to this expense category.  Contingency and Capital Expense combined are less than 13% to 
budget, resulting in a positive Net Income that is 107.9% to budget.   
 
Revenue 

• 4450 Rental Income: This month, all but $151.24 rental income is derived from parking spaces. 
The $151.24 is the annual payment received for the charging station. 
 

Expense 
• 8055 Audit: The audit is complete.  
• 8175 Newspaper Ads:  The number of open job positions/announcements for the first two 

quarters was much more than planned as well as recruiting this month for the additional staff 
for the Transit Center. 

• 8560 Dues/Subscriptions/Fees: The SDAO payment in October plus additional charges incurred 
for refiling the DBAs will keep this line item over budget for the remainder of the year. (Same 
explanation as last month.) 

• 8780 Meeting Expense: While slightly over budget, the meeting expenses should remain at the 
same level for the next two months as it was this month. 

• 9600 Debt Service & Interest: While ahead of budget at this time, the Debt Service is where it is 
expected to be with the largest payment made in December to the Flexlease loan. (Same 
explanation as last month.) 

• 9850 Transfer Out: This is the transfer of funds from the General to the Capital Fund. The fund is 
now 100% to budget. (Same explanation as last month.) 
 
  

  



Sunset Empire Transportation District 
APRIL FINANCIAL EXCEPTIONS & INFORMATION REPORT 

For the May 2015 Board of Commissioner’s Meeting 
 

*Disclaimer: The percentage of the year’s budget cited above is just to be used as a basic benchmark for the fiscal year. 
Individual budget line items will vary based on expenditure time cycles. Items such as Fuel, Wages, & Bldg Grounds and 
Maintenance are more consistent on a monthly basis and can be used to gage against the percentage. However, other items 
such as Insurance and Legal Counsel have irregular payment cycles and therefore are not as good to judge against the 
percentage.  

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
RideCare Fund Profit and Loss  
 
RideCare’s Total Income is 67.8% to annual budget. Total Expense is under budget at 74.6%. The Other 
Expense is under budget at 62.3% due to 0% expended in Contingency.  The result is a Net Income at 
45.8% to budget.  
 
Expense 

• 8055 Audit: The audit is complete.  
• 8167 Legal Counsel: The unplanned legal review of employment related contracts during the 

first four months of the fiscal year has caused the budget overage. (Same explanation as last 
month.) 

• 8520 Telecommunications: The purchase of new headsets budgeted for the year were 
purchased this month.   

• 8400 Bus Passes: Bus pass purchases are much stronger than management projected. (Same 
explanation as last month.) 

• 8560 Dues/Subscriptions: Same situation as stated under the General Fund. (Same explanation 
as last month.)   

• 8650 Computer Tech Services: The jump in expense is due to the new server network purchase 
and installation. (Same explanation as last month.)   

• 9600 Debt Service & Interest: Same as explained under the General Fund section, while ahead 
of budget at this time, the Debt Service is where it is expected to be with the largest payment 
made in December to the Flexlease loan. (Same explanation as last month.) 

• 9700 Capital Expense:  All capital purchases have been made for the year.  
 
Information and Follow Up to Previous Board Meeting Questions 

There are no follow up items from the last meeting. 



 2:47 PM
 05/20/15
 Accrual Basis

 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION
 Profit & Loss Budget 

GENERAL FUND
Performance

 April 2015

Month Month YTD
Actual Budget Actual Annual Budget

YTD Actual to Budget Target: 83.3% $ (Under)
$ Over %

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 · FARES 20,629.84 18,749.00 208,444.52 225,000.00 (16,555.48)        92.6% *
4100 · CONTRACTED SERVICES - IGA 4,975.63 3,000.00 49,398.73 55,000.00 (5,601.27)          89.8% *
4200 · TAXES 5,484.00 10,000.00 834,881.04 850,000.00 (15,118.96)        98.2% *
4250 · TIMBER REVENUES 0.00 0.00 68,186.44 160,000.00 (91,813.56)        42.6%

4300 · MASS TRANSIT ASSESSMENT 21,384.74 30,000.00 58,837.19 55,000.00 3,837.19           107.0% *
4301 · STATE APD NON-MEDICAL PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                    

4305 · INTEREST 330.14 250.00 3,487.98 3,000.00 487.98              116.3% *
4310 · MISC INCOME 0.00 0.00 112.68 0.00 112.68              

4450 · RENTAL INCOME 911.24 800.00 9,491.24 12,000.00 (2,508.76)          79.1%

5001 · GRANTS 43,271.00 22,914.00 563,420.00 1,054,454.00 (491,034.00)      53.4%

Total Income 96,986.59 85,713.00 1,796,259.82 2,414,454.00 (618,194.18)      74.4%

Gross Profit 96,986.59 85,713.00 1,796,259.82 2,414,454.00 (618,194.18)      74.4%

Expense

6000 · PAYROLL WAGES 74,384.55 80,776.00 768,999.40 969,314.00 (200,314.60)      79.3%

6200 · PAYROLL TAXES & W/C - EMPLOYER 20,977.36 14,918.00 106,472.20 174,470.00 (67,997.80)        61.0%

6300 · BENEFITS 22,202.65 22,666.00 201,204.20 271,992.00 (70,787.80)        74.0%

6560 · PAYROLL EXP (OUTSOURCED FEES) 78.08 0.00 738.74 0.00 738.74              

6605 · REIMBURSED EXPENSES - p/r acct 0.00 0.00 570.00 0.00 570.00              

7750 · RC PROVIDER SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                    

8010 · BANK CHGS/FEES 287.15 285.00 2,457.45 3,076.00 (618.55)             79.9%

8055 · AUDIT 0.00 0.00 17,949.80 18,240.00 (290.20)             98.4% *
8100 · BAD DEBT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                    

8155 · LEGAL ADS 300.58 252.00 293.04 1,520.00 (1,226.96)          19.3%

YTD Actual to

Annual Budget

1

Page 1 of 17



 2:47 PM
 05/20/15
 Accrual Basis

 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION
 Profit & Loss Budget 

GENERAL FUND
Performance

 April 2015

Month Month YTD
Actual Budget Actual Annual Budget

YTD Actual to Budget Target: 83.3% $ (Under)
$ Over %

YTD Actual to

Annual Budget

8160 · PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 1,900.00 5,131.70 22,800.00 (17,668.30)        22.5%

8167 · LEGAL COUNSEL 336.00 633.00 4,248.10 7,600.00 (3,351.90)          55.9%

8170 · EDUCATION/OUTREACH 735.00 2,277.00 4,376.96 27,330.00 (22,953.04)        16.0%

8174 · CONNECTOR ALLIANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                    

8175 · NEWSPAPER ADS 364.54 0.00 1,803.86 912.00 891.86              197.8% *
8180 · OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,492.26 1,133.00 10,196.28 13,600.00 (3,403.72)          75.0%

8182 · OFFICE FURNITURE/EQUIPMENT 461.00 375.00 1,880.00 4,500.00 (2,620.00)          41.8%

8185 · POSTAGE-SHIPPING 61.18 52.00 844.58 910.00 (65.42)               92.8% *
8190 · PRINTING 63.88 833.00 5,102.38 10,000.00 (4,897.62)          51.0%

8195 · SUBGRANT PASS-THROUGH 308.21 350.00 1,846.54 2,200.00 (353.46)             83.9%

8205 · TAXES/LICENSE 0.00 50.00 95.00 600.00 (505.00)             15.8%

8250 · TELECOMMUNICATIONS 289.73 833.00 7,419.91 10,000.00 (2,580.09)          74.2%

8260 · RADIO SYSTEM-BUSES 797.00 500.00 4,143.24 5,000.00 (856.76)             82.9%

8300 · BLDG GROUNDS & MAINT 2,443.73 2,570.00 17,925.89 32,727.00 (14,801.11)        54.8%

8350 · INSURANCE 16,094.23 12,864.00 26,494.55 51,456.00 (24,961.45)        51.5%

8360 · FUEL 9,523.48 21,846.00 104,169.65 262,160.00 (157,990.35)      39.7%

8460 · UTILITIES 1,713.25 1,700.00 14,994.38 19,000.00 (4,005.62)          78.9%

8465 · JANITORIAL SERV & SUPPLIES 217.26 633.00 2,289.25 7,600.00 (5,310.75)          30.1%

8480 · UNIFORMS 56.73 733.00 4,437.63 7,600.00 (3,162.37)          58.4%

8500 · DONATIONS/GIFTS/CONTRIB 45.00 0.00 2,119.01 0.00 2,119.01           

8501 · DONATIONS CLEARING -45.00 0.00 -2,044.01 0.00 (2,044.01)          

8550 · D/A SCREENING & BACKGROUND CKS 92.75 208.00 490.19 2,500.00 (2,009.81)          19.6%

8560 · DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/FEES 2,510.45 2,600.00 17,503.12 13,720.00 3,783.12           127.6% *
8570 · ELECTION FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,940.00 (4,940.00)          0.0%

8575 · EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 400.55 202.00 2,225.63 3,230.00 (1,004.37)          68.9%

8605 · VEHICLE MAINT & REPAIR 11,213.60 11,173.00 74,471.32 134,080.00 (59,608.68)        55.5%

8650 · COMPUTER INFO TECH SERVICES 3,474.14 4,160.00 46,082.58 49,913.00 (3,830.42)          92.3% *

2

Page 2 of 17



 2:47 PM
 05/20/15
 Accrual Basis

 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION
 Profit & Loss Budget 

GENERAL FUND
Performance

 April 2015

Month Month YTD
Actual Budget Actual Annual Budget

YTD Actual to Budget Target: 83.3% $ (Under)
$ Over %

YTD Actual to

Annual Budget

8660 · SHELTER CLEANING/REPAIR 115.00 100.00 1,871.20 3,000.00 (1,128.80)          62.4%

8705 · SMALL TOOLS/MINOR EQUIPMENT 0.00 183.00 612.48 2,200.00 (1,587.52)          27.8%

8725 · MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                    

8750 · CONFERENCES/TRAINING/TRAVEL 3,942.44 2,000.00 18,346.19 25,000.00 (6,653.81)          73.4%

8780 · MEETING EXPENSE 38.75 50.00 1,439.01 1,375.00 64.01                104.7% *
8900 · Uncategorized Expenses 0.00 0.00

Total Expense 174,975.53 188,855.00 1,479,201.45 2,164,565.00 (685,363.55)      68.3%

Net Ordinary Income -77,988.94 -103,142.00 317,058.37 249,889.00 67,169.37         126.9% *

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

9150 · TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Expense

9600 · DEBT SERVICE & INTEREST-FEES 6,573.50 6,600.00 177,446.06 197,140.00 (19,693.94)        90.0% *
9700 · CAPITAL EXPENSE 16,818.00 21,688.00 55,831.69 216,880.00 (161,048.31)      25.7%

9800 · CONTINGENCY 0.00 108,228.00 0.00 216,456.00 (216,456.00)      0.0%

9850 · TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 -                    100.0%

Total Other Expense 23,391.50 136,516.00 283,277.75 680,476.00 (397,198.25)      41.6%

Net Other Income -23,391.50 -136,516.00 -283,277.75 -680,476.00 397,198.25       41.6%

Net Income -101,380.44 -239,658.00 33,780.62 -430,587.00 464,367.62       107.8%

3

Page 3 of 17



 12:11 PM
 05/20/15
 Accrual Basis

 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION
 Profit & Loss 

RIDECARE FUND
Budget Performance

 April 2015

Month Month YTD
Actual Budget Actual Annual Budget

YTD Actual to Budget Target: 83.3% $ (Under)
$ Over %

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4305 · INTEREST 267.22 534.33

4310 · MISC INCOME 55.00 55.00

4400 · PROVIDER SERV REIMBURSEMENTS 273,126.44 546,636.00 2,664,715.59 3,931,000.00 (1,266,284.41)    67.8%

Total Income 273,448.66 546,636.00 2,665,304.92 3,931,000.00

Gross Profit 273,448.66 546,636.00 2,665,304.92 3,931,000.00 (1,265,695.08)    67.8%

Expense

6000 · PAYROLL WAGES 19,901.34 24,168.00 209,106.76 290,026.00 (80,919.24)         72.1%
6200 · PAYROLL TAXES & W/C - EMPLOYER 2,107.85 3,426.00 26,081.30 41,117.00 (15,035.70)         63.4%
6300 · BENEFITS 5,197.82 8,994.00 59,423.03 107,926.00 (48,502.97)         55.1%
6560 · PAYROLL EXP (OUTSOURCED FEES) 19.52 0.00 172.36 0.00 172.36               

7750 · RC PROVIDER SERVICES 206,242.34 325,270.00 1,659,736.82 2,019,250.00 (359,513.18)       82.2%
7760 · DMAP ANNUAL ADJUSTMENT PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,000.00 (160,000.00)       0.0%
8010 · BANK CHGS/FEES 0.00 18.00 0.00 224.00 (224.00)              0.0%

8055 · AUDIT 0.00 0.00 5,655.20 5,760.00 (104.80)              98.2% *
8155 · LEGAL ADS 75.14 80.00 82.68 480.00 (397.32)              17.2%
8160 · PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 224.00 416.00 2,957.30 5,000.00 (2,042.70)           59.1%

8167 · LEGAL COUNSEL 514.50 100.00 4,561.62 2,400.00 2,161.62            190.1% *
8170 · EDUCATION/OUTREACH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                     

8175 · NEWSPAPER ADS 151.27 0.00 318.39 400.00 (81.61)                79.6%
8180 · OFFICE SUPPLIES 235.58 533.00 2,839.46 6,400.00 (3,560.54)           44.4%
8182 · OFFICE FURNITURE/EQUIPMENT 0.00 216.00 173.48 2,592.00 (2,418.52)           6.7%
8185 · POSTAGE-SHIPPING 49.00 50.00 328.37 500.00 (171.63)              65.7%
8190 · PRINTING 0.00 163.00 0.00 1,960.00 (1,960.00)           0.0%

YTD Actual to
Annual Budget

4

Page 4 of 17



 12:11 PM
 05/20/15
 Accrual Basis

 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION
 Profit & Loss 

RIDECARE FUND
Budget Performance

 April 2015

Month Month YTD
Actual Budget Actual Annual Budget

YTD Actual to Budget Target: 83.3% $ (Under)
$ Over %

YTD Actual to
Annual Budget

8205 · TAXES/LICENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00)              0.0%

8250 · TELECOMMUNICATIONS 1,769.22 860.00 9,053.32 10,325.00 (1,271.68)           87.7% *
8300 · BLDG GROUNDS & MAINT 891.20 1,215.00 6,201.65 14,585.00 (8,383.35)           42.5%
8350 · INSURANCE 1,618.44 1,685.00 3,759.30 5,354.00 (1,594.70)           70.2%

8400 · BUS PASSES 130.00 500.00 10,949.50 6,000.00 4,949.50            182.5% *
8460 · UTILITIES 566.93 500.00 4,917.53 6,000.00 (1,082.47)           82.0%
8465 · JANITORIAL SERV & SUPPLIES 30.24 200.00 400.76 2,400.00 (1,999.24)           16.7%
8480 · UNIFORMS 0.00 216.00 807.56 2,600.00 (1,792.44)           31.1%
8550 · D/A SCREENING & BACKGROUND CKS 171.00 125.00 1,040.56 1,500.00 (459.44)              69.4%

8560 · DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/FEES 10.00 110.00 1,300.84 1,330.00 (29.16)                97.8% *
8570 · ELECTION FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,560.00 (1,560.00)           0.0%
8575 · EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 0.00 45.00 516.73 1,020.00 (503.27)              50.7%

8650 · COMPUTER INFO TECH SERVICES 613.30 1,569.00 17,573.88 18,834.00 (1,260.12)           93.3% *
8725 · MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 149.00 132.00 298.00 (166.00)              44.3%
8750 · CONFERENCES/TRAINING/TRAVEL 662.52 541.00 2,704.14 6,500.00 (3,795.86)           41.6%
8780 · MEETING EXPENSE 0.00 25.00 500.99 785.00 (284.01)              63.8%

Total Expense 241,181.21 371,174.00 2,031,295.53 2,723,226.00 (691,930.47)       74.6%

Net Ordinary Income 32,267.45 175,462.00 634,009.39 1,207,774.00 (573,764.61)       52.5%

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

9150 · TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5

Page 5 of 17



 12:11 PM
 05/20/15
 Accrual Basis

 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION
 Profit & Loss 

RIDECARE FUND
Budget Performance

 April 2015

Month Month YTD
Actual Budget Actual Annual Budget

YTD Actual to Budget Target: 83.3% $ (Under)
$ Over %

YTD Actual to
Annual Budget

Other Expense

9600 · DEBT SERVICE & INTEREST-FEES 36,343.25 36,343.25 291,688.69 295,207.00 (3,518.31)           98.8% *
9700 · CAPITAL EXPENSE 7,200.00 7,200.00 12,733.00 12,843.00 (110.00)              99.1% *
9800 · CONTINGENCY 0.00 90,295.00 0.00 180,589.00 (180,589.00)       0.0%
9850 · TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                     

Total Other Expense 43,543.25 133,838.25 304,421.69 488,639.00 (184,217.31)       62.3%

Net Other Income -43,543.25 -133,838.25 -304,421.69 -488,639.00 184,217.31        62.3%

Net Income -11,275.80 41,623.75 329,587.70 719,135.00 (389,547.30)       45.8%

6

Page 6 of 17



 12:30 PM
 05/20/15
 Accrual Basis

 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION
 Balance Sheet
 As of April 30, 2015

Apr 30, 15 Apr 30, 15

ASSETS LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Current Assets Liabilities

Checking/Savings Current Liabilities

1000 · SETD Accounts Payable

1005 · BUS FUND - CCB 02240 2,200.62 2010 · Accounts Payable

1010 · ON-LINE PURCHASE CCB (7498) 281.54 2010A · SETD - A/P 45,489.52

1020 · CASH - FISCAL AGENT (HRA)- SETD 152.08 2010B · NWRC - A/P 66,478.58

1025 · LGIP 4992 (Operations) 783,682.65 Total 2010 · Accounts Payable 111,968.10

1030 · PAYROLL - CCB (3950) 37,536.00 Total Accounts Payable 111,968.10

1035 · CCB LOAN RES ACCT-CCB (2455) 75,216.56 Other Current Liabilities

1040 · GENERAL FUND - CCB (3943) 200,159.22 2100 · PAYROLL LIABILITIES 1,928.28

1045 · EMPLOYEES FUND - CCB (3935) 902.82 2106 · INSURANCE LIABILITIES 13,286.61

Total 1000 · SETD 1,100,131.49 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities -15.78

1050 · RIDE CARE 2260 · DEFERRED REVENUE 28,394.14

1065 · CASH - FISCAL AGENT(HRA) - NWRC 147.92 Total Other Current Liabilities 43,593.25

1080 · NWRC Reimb - CCB (3976) 489,255.41 Total Current Liabilities 155,561.35

1085 · LGIP-RideCare 650,474.28 Long Term Liabilities

Total 1050 · RIDE CARE 1,139,877.61 2800 · INTERCOMPANY TRANSACTION

1099 · TRANSFERS HOLDING ACCOUNT 100.00 2820 · INTERCOMPANY RECEIVABLE 342,739.27

Total Checking/Savings 2,240,109.10 2830 · INTERCOMPANY PAYABLE -342,739.27

Accounts Receivable Total 2800 · INTERCOMPANY TRANSACTION 0.00

1200 · ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE Total Long Term Liabilities 0.00

1200A · SETD - A/R 5,171.63 Total Liabilities 155,561.35

Total 1200 · ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 5,171.63

Total Accounts Receivable 5,171.63 Equity

Other Current Assets 3050 · PRIOR PERIOD ADJ 152,927.00

1205 · PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE 20,919.14 3800 · FUND BALANCE SETD 609,987.31

1410 · PREPAID INS/BENEFITS 624.68 3850 · FUND BALANCE NWRC 933,623.60

1411 · PREPAID EXPENSES 314.04 3900 · RETAINED EARNINGS 3,000.00

1499 · UNDEPOSITED FUNDS 1,328.99 Net Income 413,368.32
Total Other Current Assets 23,186.85 Total Equity 2,112,906.23

Total Current Assets 2,268,467.58

TOTAL ASSETS 2,268,467.58 TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,268,467.58

7

Page 7 of 17



 12:36 PM
 05/20/15

 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION
GENERAL FUND

 A/R Aging Summary
 As of April 30, 2015

Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

CC PAROL-PROBATION 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00

CCC 360.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 360.00

CITY OF CANNON BEACH - A/R 0.00 4,975.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,975.63

DHS - ASTORIA - SSP/0401 0.00 36.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36.00

ISN 330.00 240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 570.00

NW REGIONAL EDUCATION SERVICE DISTRICT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,020.00 -3,020.00

NWRC-PASSES 1,290.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,290.00

P-ALLSTATE INSURANCE AGENCY 142.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 142.50

P-ANDI WARREN INSURANCE AGENCY 47.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47.50

P-BITS N BYTES COMPUTER SERVICE 47.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47.50

P-BRACHMANN, CAROL 47.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47.50

P-CELLAR ON 10TH, THE 95.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 95.00

P-FARMHOUSE FUNK 95.00 95.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 190.00

P-H&R Block 95.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 95.00

P-HIPFISH-PARKING 47.50 47.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 95.00

P-HOMESPUN QUILTS 95.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 95.00

PACIFIC NW WORKS 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00

TOTAL 2,797.50 5,394.13 0.00 0.00 -3,020.00 5,171.63

8

Page 8 of 17



 12:42 PM
 05/20/15

 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION
 A/P Aging Summary

 As of April 30, 2015

SETD GENERAL FUND PAYABLES
Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

ALL RENTS 230.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 230.00

ASTORIA, CITY OF 0.00 523.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 523.98

CARD SERVICE CENTER 0.00 5,353.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,353.71

CLATSOP ELECTRIC 0.00 896.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 896.28

COASTAL LOCK -N- KEY, LLC 70.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70.00

DAYTECH LIMITED 0.00 635.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 635.00

DSU PETERBILT & GMC INC. 0.00 3,263.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,263.18

E-CARLSON, TAMI 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00

E-CLABORN, KONNOR 40.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40.00

E-HAZEN JEFF 0.00 121.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 121.90

E-MOODY, DIANE 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00

E-PARKER, MARY 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00

E-PIETILA, ELISABETH 40.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40.00

EO MEDIA GROUP 0.00 637.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 637.58

HEART LINK HEALTH SERVICES 0.00 100.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.95

INDUSTRIAL DIESEL POWER, INC 0.00 1,452.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,452.98

JACKSON & SON OIL, INC. 0.00 5,665.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,665.75

NW NATURAL 29.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29.46

PETTY CASH 0.00 141.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 141.69

ROD'S AUTO & MARINE ELECTRIC 0.00 85.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85.00

SAFEKEEPING STORAGE CENTERS 274.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 274.00

SDAO 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00

SDIS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOLAR 0.00 24,018.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,018.00

TRUE NORTH LEARNING 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00

TOTAL 743.46 44,746.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45,489.46

9

Page 9 of 17



 12:42 PM
 05/20/15

 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION
 A/P Aging Summary

 As of April 30, 2015

Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

RIDECARE PAYABLES
Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

NWRC-BARTON 0.00 97.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 97.00

NWRC-COLUMBIA COUNTY RIDER 0.00 2,119.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,119.24

NWRC-COMMUNITY AMBULANCE 0.00 219.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 219.75

NWRC-ELLIOTT'S TRANSPORT 0.00 1,862.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,862.50

NWRC-HOT SHOT TRANSPORTATION 0.00 6,881.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,881.25

NWRC-INTEGRA TELECOM 0.00 84.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.87

NWRC-K & M MEDIVAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

NWRC-MEDIX AMBULANCE 0.00 8,459.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,459.00

NWRC-METRO WEST AMBULANCE 0.00 1,173.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,173.00

NWRC-OREGON COAST TRANSPORTE  0.00 945.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 945.00

NWRC-SETD-PARA 1,738.00 866.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,604.00

NWRC-TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPO 0.00 27,340.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,340.50

NWRC-WAPATO SHORES, INC 0.00 14,434.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,434.47

PACK'S 0.00 258.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 258.00

TOTAL 1,738.00 64,740.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 66,478.58

10

Page 10 of 17



 12:50 PM
 05/20/15

 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION
 Check Detail 5000+

 April 2015
Type Num Date Source Name Account Paid Amount

Check EFT 4-30-15 04/30/2015 CLATSOP COMMUNITY BANK 1040 · GENERAL FUND - CCB (3943) -6,573.50

Bill Pmt -Check 3030 04/02/2015 NWRC-MEDIX AMBULANCE 1080 · NWRC Reimb - CCB (3976) -6,999.00

Bill Pmt -Check 3032 04/02/2015 NWRC-WAPATO SHORES, INC 1080 · NWRC Reimb - CCB (3976) -10,667.22

Bill Pmt -Check 3040 04/13/2015 NWRC-MEDIX AMBULANCE 1080 · NWRC Reimb - CCB (3976) -6,195.00

Bill Pmt -Check 3044 04/13/2015 NWRC-TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 1080 · NWRC Reimb - CCB (3976) -24,722.00

Bill Pmt -Check 3045 04/13/2015 NWRC-WAPATO SHORES, INC 1080 · NWRC Reimb - CCB (3976) -12,693.22

Bill Pmt -Check 3048 04/13/2015 OREGON DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES 1080 · NWRC Reimb - CCB (3976) -36,343.25

Bill Pmt -Check 3061 04/21/2015 NWRC-K & M MEDIVAN 1080 · NWRC Reimb - CCB (3976) -10,164.60

Bill Pmt -Check 3063 04/21/2015 NWRC-MEDIX AMBULANCE 1080 · NWRC Reimb - CCB (3976) -11,692.00

Bill Pmt -Check 3068 04/21/2015 NWRC-WAPATO SHORES, INC 1080 · NWRC Reimb - CCB (3976) -12,831.28

Bill Pmt -Check 3072 04/24/2015 NWRC-HOT SHOT TRANSPORTATION 1080 · NWRC Reimb - CCB (3976) -9,121.36

11

Page 11 of 17



 12:50 PM
 05/20/15

 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION
 Check Detail 5000+

 April 2015
Type Num Date Source Name Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 3074 04/24/2015 NWRC-MEDIX AMBULANCE 1080 · NWRC Reimb - CCB (3976) -9,627.00

Bill Pmt -Check 3076 04/24/2015 NWRC-WAPATO SHORES, INC 1080 · NWRC Reimb - CCB (3976) -12,504.72

Bill Pmt -Check 15009 04/02/2015 DELL INC 1040 · GENERAL FUND - CCB (3943) -28,013.69

Bill Pmt -Check 15018 04/02/2015 SDIS 1040 · GENERAL FUND - CCB (3943) -17,712.67

12

Page 12 of 17



Bill

Vendor

CARD SERVICE CENTER
PO BOX 569100
DALLAS TX  75356-9100

Bill Due 04/30/2015

Terms

Memo

SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION
900 MARINE DRIVE
ASTORIA OR 97103

Date

04/15/2015

Ref. No.

0188 3/9 - 4/7

Expenses
Account Memo Amount Customer:Job Class

EARLS - 220
EMPLOYEE
RECOGNITION

FRED MEYER - DRIVER
APPRECIATION DAY

19.54 OPER - 5311

HAZEN - 0667
CONFERENCES/TRAINING
/TRAVEL

SUNSET EMPIRE PARKS AND
REC. - LEADERSHIP
TRAINING - SCOTT

87.50 OPER - 5311

CONFERENCES/TRAINING
/TRAVEL

SUNSET EMPIRE PARKS AND
REC. - LEADERSHIP
TRAINING - LIS

87.50 MM-29308

CONFERENCES/TRAINING
/TRAVEL

SUNSET EMPIRE PARKS AND
REC. - LEADERSHIP
TRAINING - CAROL

87.50 PAR

CONFERENCES/TRAINING
/TRAVEL

SUNSET EMPIRE PARKS AND
REC. - LEADERSHIP
TRAINING - JASON

87.50 NWRC. RIDECARE

UNIFORMS SIGN-ONE SIGNCRAFTERS -
SHIRT FOR DRIVER

27.70 OPER - 5311

OFFICE SUPPLIES STAPLES - OFFICE SUPPLIES
FOR SEASIDE KIOSK

2.29 OPER - 5311

BLDG GROUNDS & MAINT HOME DEPOT - POWER
STRIP FOR SEASIDE KIOSK

34.03 OPER - 5311

BLDG GROUNDS & MAINT ACE HARDWARE - PARTS
FOR SEASIDE KIOSK

5.27 OPER - 5311

BLDG GROUNDS & MAINT CITY LUMBER - PARTS FOR
SEASIDE KIOSK

29.99 OPER - 5311

OFFICE SUPPLIES FRED MEYER - WASTE
BASKET FOR SEASIDE KIOSK

18.44 OPER - 5311

OFFICE SUPPLIES FRED MEYER - OFFICE
SUPPLES FOR SEASIDE
KIOSK

7.18 OPER - 5311

OFFICE SUPPLIES FRED MEYER - COOLER FOR
SEASIDE KIOSK

49.99 OPER - 5311

Page 0

13

Page 13 of 17



Bill

Vendor

CARD SERVICE CENTER
PO BOX 569100
DALLAS TX  75356-9100

Bill Due 04/30/2015

Terms

Memo

SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION
900 MARINE DRIVE
ASTORIA OR 97103

Date

04/15/2015

Ref. No.

0188 3/9 - 4/7

Expenses
Account Memo Amount Customer:Job Class

BLDG GROUNDS & MAINT UTZINGER'S HARDWARE -
BUILDING SUPPLIES FOR
SEASIDE KIOSK

35.99 OPER - 5311

OFFICE SUPPLIES STAPLES - SIGN AND TAPE
FOR SEASIDE KIOSK

11.28 OPER - 5311

JONES - 0261
OFFICE SUPPLIES STAPLES - STAMP FOR

RIDECARE
18.99 NWRC. RIDECARE

BLDG GROUNDS & MAINT HOME DEPOT - DOOR KNOB
FOR RIDECARE

14.94 NWRC. RIDECARE

TRAVEL FRED MEYER - FUEL FOR
BROKERAGE MEETING

19.17 NWRC. RIDECARE

HARDWARE NEWEGG - MONITORS FOR
RIDECARE

205.96 NWRC. RIDECARE

HARDWARE NEWEGG - MONITOR FOR
RIDECARE

174.98 NWRC. RIDECARE

OFFICE SUPPLIES STAPLES - TONER FOR
RIDECARE

44.99 NWRC. RIDECARE

TRAVEL FRED MEYER - FUEL FOR
BROKERAGE MEETING

10.00 NWRC. RIDECARE

TRAVEL VALLEY CAFE - FOOD FOR
BROKERAGE MEETING

8.59 NWRC. RIDECARE

TRAVEL OREGON PARKING YELLOW
LOT - PARKING FOR
BROKERAGE MEETING

6.00 NWRC. RIDECARE

TRAVEL SUBWAY - FOOD FOR
BROKERAGE MEETING

10.00 NWRC. RIDECARE

TRAVEL LA QUINTA INN SUITES -
LODGING FOR BROKERAGE
MEETING

84.22 NWRC. RIDECARE

TRAVEL ENTERPRISE - CAR RENTAL
FOR BROKERAGE MEETING

67.04 NWRC. RIDECARE

Page 1

14

Page 14 of 17



Bill

Vendor

CARD SERVICE CENTER
PO BOX 569100
DALLAS TX  75356-9100

Bill Due 04/30/2015

Terms

Memo

SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION
900 MARINE DRIVE
ASTORIA OR 97103

Date

04/15/2015

Ref. No.

0188 3/9 - 4/7

Expenses
Account Memo Amount Customer:Job Class

LAYTON - 0253
SOFTWARE-SUBSCRIPTIO
NS

ADOBE -  SOFTWARE 39.98 ADMIN

COMP PERIPHERALS CDW - CABLES 103.67 ADMIN
HARDWARE CDW - SWITCH 651.96 ADMIN
TEL-HARDWARE NEWEGG - HEADSETS FOR

RIDECARE
940.10 NWRC. RIDECARE

TEL-HARDWARE CDW - HEADSET HOOKS FOR
RIDECARE

249.43 NWRC. RIDECARE

MOODY - 0469
POSTAGE-SHIPPING USPS - POSTAGE 50.82 ADMIN
PRINTING BUSINESS CHECKS

PRINTING - NEW CHECKS
63.88 ADMIN

OFFICE SUPPLIES STAPLES - CASH BOX FOR
SEASIDE KIOSK

57.99 OPER - 5311

SOFTWARE-SUBSCRIPTIO
NS

SMARTSHEET - SOFTWARE 16.00 ADMIN

POSTAGE-SHIPPING USPS - POSTAGE 49.00 NWRC. ADMIN

PARKER - 0204
MEETING EXPENSE PIG N PANCAKE - SEASIDE

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT
MEETING

14.30 ADMIN

OFFICE SUPPLIES BROCHURE HOLDERS NOW -
LITERATURE RACK FOR
SEASIDE KIOSK

414.52 OPER - 5311

EMPLOYEE
RECOGNITION

FRED MEYER - SUPPLES
FOR DRIVER APPRECIATION
DAY

30.99 OPER - 5311

EMPLOYEE
RECOGNITION

SAFEWAY - SUPPLES FOR
DRIVER APPRECIATION DAY

32.34 OPER - 5311

Page 2

15

Page 15 of 17



Bill

Vendor

CARD SERVICE CENTER
PO BOX 569100
DALLAS TX  75356-9100

Bill Due 04/30/2015

Terms

Memo

SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION
900 MARINE DRIVE
ASTORIA OR 97103

Date

04/15/2015

Ref. No.

0188 3/9 - 4/7

Expenses
Account Memo Amount Customer:Job Class

MEETING EXPENSE LINDSTROMS DANISH MAID -
SUPPLIES FOR BOARD
MEETING

10.15 ADMIN

CONFERENCES/TRAINING
/TRAVEL

SAFEWAY - SUPPLIES FOR
BUDGET COMMITTEE
TRAINING

29.05 ADMIN

CONFERENCES/TRAINING
/TRAVEL

SAFEWAY - SUPPLES FOR
CUSTOMER SERVICE
TRAINING

32.84 ADMIN

MEETING EXPENSE PIG N PANCAKE - SEASIDE
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPERS
MEETING

14.30 ADMIN

CONFERENCES/TRAINING
/TRAVEL

LEAGUE OF OREGON -
CONNECT WITH YOUR
COMMUNITY TRAINING

150.00 ADMIN

CONFERENCES/TRAINING
/TRAVEL

TRAVEL OREGON -
OREGON'S GOVERNORS
CONFERENCE ON TOURISM
CONFERENCE

225.00 ADMIN

PIETILA - 0659
TRAVEL HOTELS.COM - OREGON

ACTIVE TRANSIT SUMMIT -
LIS

346.24 MM-29308

TRAVEL HOTELS.COM - OREGON
ACTIVE TRANSIT SUMMIT -
SHASIA

346.24 TRANS-OP 29191

TRAVEL PORTLAND PENNY DINER
-OREGON ACTIVE TRANSIT
SUMMIT

5.80 TRANS-OP 29191

TRAVEL CLYDE COMMON -OREGON
ACTIVE TRANSIT SUMMIT

42.00 TRANS-OP 29191

Page 3

16

Page 16 of 17



Bill

Vendor

CARD SERVICE CENTER
PO BOX 569100
DALLAS TX  75356-9100

Bill Due 04/30/2015

Terms

Memo

SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION
900 MARINE DRIVE
ASTORIA OR 97103

Date

04/15/2015

Ref. No.

0188 3/9 - 4/7

Expenses
Account Memo Amount Customer:Job Class

TRAVEL PORTLAND PENNY DINER -
OREGON ACTIVE TRANSIT
SUMMIT

10.00 TRANS-OP 29191

TRAVEL PORTLAND PENNY DINER -
OREGON ACTIVE TRANSIT
SUMMIT

5.00 TRANS-OP 29191

TRAVEL PORTLAND PENNY DINER -
OREGON ACTIVE TRANSIT
SUMMIT

9.65 TRANS-OP 29191

TRAVEL HOTEL LUCIA - PARKING -
OREGON ACTIVE TRANSIT
SUMMIT

74.00 TRANS-OP 29191

TRAVEL HOTEL LUCIA - FOOD -
OREGON ACTIVE TRANSIT
SUMMIT

5.00 TRANS-OP 29191

TRAVEL PARKING MANAGEMENT CO
- OREGON ACTIVE TRANSIT
SUMMIT

40.00 TRANS-OP 29191

BLDG GROUNDS & MAINT SMARTSIGN - CREDIT CARD
SIGN FOR TRANSIT CENTER

36.88 OPER - 5311

Page 4

Expense Total : 5,353.71 

Bill Total : $5,353.71

17

Page 17 of 17







































































































Executive Director Report 
 

Weekly Reports: 
4/24/15 
As a follow up from yesterday’s presentation from Nelson/Nygaard at the Board meeting, I wanted to 
share with you the list that was used to invite them to the stakeholders’ interviews this week.  I also 
included an attachment showing those that RSVP’d to come to the meetings.  The consultants gleaned a 
lot of information from the groups they met with and will continue to contact those who were unable to 
come to the meetings to get their input.  As you know, it’s often times tough to set up meetings with 
everyone’s busy schedules.  
I want to thank you for the 6 month review that we discussed yesterday, I really appreciated the 
comments.  One thing I want to clarify after reading the comments some of you provided was about the 
strategic plan.  As you may remember, the Leadership Team met during the first week in January to 
discuss our strategic priorities.   We presented these to the Board the following week in a special 
meeting and the Board was pleased with the priorities that we had come up with.  Outside of a couple 
of word changes, the Board agreed with the priorities and did not add any additional.  We used that 
document throughout the budget writing process and the budget we are presenting has those priorities 
in it.  I felt that we had accomplished that goal but maybe the drill down by department wasn’t clear 
enough in that document.  I have attached a more formal plan with specific department priorities that I 
will also provide the budget committee next week.   Also, I felt that the special meeting that we had in 
January satisfied the last goal on my list of goals.  I guess I’d like some clarification on what you’d rather 
see for next year. 
Budget review was the main priority last week along with engaging with the different stakeholder 
meetings that were held.  I’ve also spent time reviewing some of the recorded webinars on the USDOT 
website in preparation for the TIGER grant process.  Jason and his team have been working diligently in 
their facility this week.  They are doing extensive painting and then will be reconfiguring the call center 
area.  Jason will be moving his office into the call center and we are moving the fax machines and 
printers into his former office to lessen the amount of noise they generate. 
I sure that some of you are aware that a former driver for us passed away recently.  Joe White was 
known for the colorful ties that he wore every day.  In Joe’s memory, we are making Monday a Joe 
White Tie Day and we will be wearing ties that day.  We have a box full of some of his ties that he wore 
and many of them were made by his wife.  We are also going to do 2 group photo shoots on Monday at 
the Warrenton facility.  The first will be at 11:15am and the second at 1:15.  Please feel free to stop by, 
slip on one of Joe’s ties and join us in the photos! 
 
5/18/15 
I’ll get caught up today in this email with the weekly reports.  I’ve been doing some background work on 
the TIGER grant the past few weeks and still have more to do before we submit an application.  The 
webinars have been helpful and I’m amazed how many organizations are applying for this round.  I’ve 
met with representatives from the Astor St. Opry Company about their storage in the basement.  They 



had been creeping beyond their designated area and I let them know they must live within the area that 
we are providing.  They have rearranged things to get everything into the space designated for them.  I 
had Knutsen Insurance do some health benefits shopping for us to compare with the new plan that we 
are going with through SDIS.  There was no savings with any other company so we are moving forward 
with the SDIS plan that is in effect June 1st.  Lis and I had a tremendous meeting with Providence Seaside 
Hospital.  We discussed the initiatives that we are working on with Vets and volunteers.  We had a 
lengthy conversation about transportation needs for those that are in the gaps of coverage and how we 
can help.  They are very interested in partnering with us to help enhance transportation throughout the 
area for the vulnerable population.  We will see more meetings with them to work together.  Obviously 
the big news recently is Diane leaving us.  Again, I’ll state what a great job she has done for the District 
and we will certainly miss her talents greatly.  We have posted the opening on the Finance Officer’s 
associations in Oregon, Washington and Alaska along with the League of Oregon Cities, SDAO, the 
Association of Idaho Cities, Astoria Chamber and several NW newspapers.  I received 1 
application/resume the first day and another over the weekend so I’m optimistic about filling the 
position.  I attended the NWACT meeting with Kathy on Thursday this past week.  The big thing affecting 
us is that the 2018-2021 STIP is going to be greatly reduced this time.  The last STIP, our region received 
$7 million dollars, for this STIP there will only be $7 million statewide.  The deadline for this STIP is 
August 1 but that is likely to be extended.  Friday was the Connector meeting and we talked about the 
STIP as well.  We originally were going to seek $1 million dollars for implementation of the 
recommendations of the shelter study that we are about to embark on.  We are going to trim that back 
to ½ that amount because of the funding.  The other part of the meeting dealt with the Connector 
website redesign.   

Tiger Grant update: 
I’m still compiling information and will be writing the grant proposal in time for the June 5th deadline.   
 
CTAA: 
I will be attending the Community Transit Association of America Expo the week of June 1st.  Besides 
various workshops, I will be undergoing intensive 2 day training for new transit managers.  They also 
added a mini conference on volunteer programs so Lis is going to attend that.  Konnor will be going as 
well for mini conference on technology.  The Expo will also provide us some good contacts for various 
vendors. 
 
Memorial Day: 
As you probably know, we are operating on Memorial Day.  After discussions with Kathy, I felt that there 
may have been some confusion whether we were going to operate on Memorial Day or not.  The team 
did a great job pulling the troops together to accomplish it and that includes para-transit so we will be 
transporting some riders to dialysis.  The June Board meeting agenda will include a discussion on 
holidays to give the Board the opportunity to finalize what holidays we will observe, both non-operating 
and operating.  We will provide the Board with some options that may include holiday schedules that 
make sense based on ridership.  We have received positive feedback so far from riders about adding 
Memorial Day this year. 



  
SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT 

900 Marine Drive Astoria, Oregon 97103 
 
 
 
Human Resource 
Tami Carlson 
Monthly Report:  April 2015 
 
 
• In April John Layton was named the new Transit Center Manager.  Danielle Perez-

McBride was rehired as a TC Customer Service Rep. part-time and Debbie Bauer a 
long time fixed route driver moved from driving to a full-time TC Customer Service 
Rep. position.  Eric Barton tends the Seaside Kiosk full-time. 

 
• Hired 2 fixed route temp drivers - Bronn Lichnovsky and Michael Keller. 
 
• Job postings went out for a T.O. Outreach Ambassador intern to help with the “Drive 

Less Save More Astoria’ campaign.  Shasia and Tami will attend the Job Hiring Fair 
at Clatsop Community College on May 6th to promote the position. 

 
• Ride Care had an employee unexpectedly give their resignation.  Job postings went 

out for a Custom Service Rep. for the call center.  This position will be promoted at 
the May Job Fair.           

 
• Rachelle Dilley was named the “Employee of the Quarter” for Jan-Feb-Mar 2015.  

Rachelle works at the TC and is the Mobility Assistant. 
 

• Finalized the 2015/16 Budget, Quarterly Reports and SDIS Employee Health Care 
Benefits.   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Konnor Claborn - IT Report – April 2015 
 
Information Technology/Security 
 
Admin 

• As of the end of April, I had a conference call with CoastCom to discuss project progress. I am happy to 
say that everything is ready for deployment on their end. We ran into a few weeks of delay, due to the 
city of Warrenton not processing the permits correctly. We are currently on track, and should be 
completed with the install by the first week of June. On another note, I have taken our new 
infrastructure online to test various systems, and I am proud to say it passed with flying colors. The 
increase in efficiencies this will bring is tremendous. Looking at the progress of various projects, it 
should only take me one weekend to get us on the new system. 

 
Mobility: 

• We recently relocated Mobility to the lower area of the Transit Center, and have added Rachelle to the 
mobility staff. I am currently working on supplying her with a phone and more up-to-date computer.   

 
RideCare: 

 
• There has been some talk about poor network connection capabilities over at the Ride Care building. 

After some inspections and careful analysis, I determined some of the wiring was not done in the 
correct capacity. I spent a weekend rewiring the building, and it seems that all previous connection 
issues have been resolved. No further connection issues have been reported.  

 
Maps, Schedules and Website: 
 

• At the end of April, I had the privilege of speaking with a new web developer called Trillium. They 
specialize in transportation, and specifically transportation technology. We have been working 
together to come up with a proposal for a total redesign of our current website.  

 
Conferences and Training: 
 

• Nothing New 
 
Transportation Options: 
 

• Nothing New 
 

Other Notes: 
 

• I have been researching best practice scenarios, for better utilizing the technology we have onsite. What I found 
was very cool; hosting our own onsite Cloud solution. This solution is fully controllable by the IT department, 
every file had an audit trail (Very important for HIPAA material), and it’s fully customizable. The platform 
includes applications for every major APP store, as well as for the physical computer. I very much look forward 
to exploring this option, and how it can benefit SETD, and our productivity.  



                                                                                                                                                  
 

SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT 
                                                900 Marine Drive Astoria, Oregon 97103 
 
 

Rider Report 
April 2015 

 
“The Bus” (Fixed Route) Highlights: 

• 16,918 people used fixed routes in April for an average of 563.9 riders per day.  
• 24.1 % increase in average passengers who rode fixed routes per day from last 

month (454.6 to 563.9) 
• 19.5 % increase in average passengers who rode fixed routes per day from last 

April (471.8 to 563.9) 
• 14.7 people per hour, on average, got on any fixed route at any time that “The 

Bus” runs in April.  20.5 % increase (12.2 to 14.7) from last month and a 17.6 % 
increase (12.5 to 14.7) from last April.  

• $4.60 per rider is the estimate cost per person riding fixed route in April.  
• 18.6 % increase in the ratio of elderly/disabled riders from last month (16.24 % 

to 19.25 %) 
• 20.1 % increase in the ratio of elderly/disabled riders from last April (16.03 % to 

19.25%) 
 
RideAssist Highlights: 
 

• 660 people used RideAssist in April for an average of 30 riders per day. 
• 20.7 % increase in average RideAssist passengers per day from last month 

(24.9 to 30.0) 
• 3.1 % increase in average RideAssist passengers per day from last April (29.1 to 

30.0) 
• $37.50 per rider is the estimated cost per person riding RideAssist in April. 
• 28.0 % increase in all ADA Paratransit rides from last month (346 to 443) 
• 27.7 % increase in all ADA Paratransit rides from last April (347 to 443) 

 
 
System Highlights: 
 

• 17,579 people used Sunset Transportation Services in April for an average of 
585.9 riders per day. 

• 24.1 % increase in all average passengers per day from last month (472.2 to 
585.9).  

• 18.8 % increase in all average passengers per day from last April (493.1 to 
585.9) 

• 34.5 % decrease in average fuel cost from last April ($.36 to $.24). 
• $5.28 per rider is the estimated cost per person riding on SETD. 

Phone 503-861-7433  Fax 503-325-1606   www.ridethebus.org  
 

http://www.ridethebus.org/


0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 Apr-14

SETD Rides

Shuttles

Paratransit

Route 10

Route 11

Route 20

Route 21

Route 101

Columbia

Pacific

Street Car

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

120.0%

Rider Breakdown by Route

Senior
Disabled
Passes
Student
Job Corp
Veterans



April Operations Report           

1. Budget meetings are complete. 
2.  We had the annual preseason meeting at the port to 

discuss emergency procedures and security issue as they 
pertain to the incoming cruise ships. We have started 
Rt.11 & 12. So far all is going smooth. 

3. Norm was out for an extended period of time; He is back 
now and is doing well. I’d like to thank Steve Weinert for 
his help in picking up the slack. 

4. We have hired 3 new drivers to help us through the 
summer season and beyond. 

5. We have completed our annual safety inspections of our 
buses.  

6. We received our new shop lift which we hope to have 
installed soon. 

7. We also received the two new shelters. We are working 
with the Job Corp Center to get help installing them. 

8. Weekly and monthly ridership numbers are on a steady 
increase.                                                                                     
  
                                                   Scott Earls                              
 
                                                     
 



 

 

 

 

 



            Transportation Options Report April/May 

          Shasia Fry Transportation Options Specialist 

Conferences 

This month, I attended the Washington State Rideshare Online Conference in Ocean shores 
Washington.  When I first began learning about my role as the Regional Administrator for the 
Drive Less Connect website, I worked closely with WSRO, as they are the ones who I did my 
training through. This conference was unlike any other I have attended. With it small 
attendance number I was able to have many open discussions about T.O and how people are 
implementing it in Washington. Many of the people I spoke with were rideshare coordinators of 
large businesses. They explain how they have been able to use their rideshare network to help 
their employees commute to work. I gained insight on different strategies, successes and 
failures that people have had when trying to broaden their rideshare network. 

Work Plan 

I have recently created a general work plan for North West Transportation Options. Using the 
Statement Of Work , that we submitted to ODOT, I was able to build a work plan around the 5 
general goals we highlighted for the program. 

• Reduce SOV trips in the tri-county area 
• Increase the use of the DLC web ride match service and database application 
• Engage in partnerships with local government and public health to promote T.O. 

as a part of a healthy community 
• Promote ODOT sponsored campaigns 
• Target student population to facilitate a Safe Routes to School program 

I designed the work plan to communicate how the tasks and research I will be completing, tie to 
our overall goals for T.O.  I then presented the general workplan draft to Jeff and Jamye our 
regional rep. at ODOT. 

Outreach and Networking 

Doug Pilant from Tillamook County Transit and I met. We had an open discussion about the 
different ideas, wants and needs he sees for Tillamook County in the area of T.O. Using the 
information I gained from him I was able to implement his ideas into the building of my work 
plan. 



Lis and I also met with Jeff Harrington and Nathan Crater from the City of Astoria engineering 
department. We discussed with them some of the different positives and negatives that 
surrounded transportation options in Astoria. 

Drive Less Save More campaign 

As we approach the launch of our Drive Less Save More campaign, we have been working hard 
on finalizing some of the first outreach collateral that will be delivered. We were very lucky to 
be able to have a local photographer and T.O. user hold a photo shoot for us. With many of the 
SETD employees participating in the photo shoot, we were able to get some great shots of 
Astoria and create a unique look for our campaign.  

On Wednesday the 6th of May, we sent out 4550 transportation surveys to the residents of 
Astoria. We will be using these surveys to track how people’s travels behaviors change from the 
beginning of the campaign to the end. As of today we have seen an astonishing 600 + returned 
to us. We are so happy with the response to the surveys and hope we have even greater 
participation during the campaign. 

On Wednesday the 6th of May, Tami Carlson and I attend the Clatsop Community College Job 
fair.  She and I held had a table advertising for the summer internship position we had available. 
We received a few applications and Tuesday May 19th we will be holding 3 interviews. The 
intern is set to start on May 26th. 

On the 29th of May, ODOTs state T.O. meeting will be held in Astoria. I will be giving a short 
presentation on our campaign. 



Sunset Empire Transportation District 

Marketing/Outreach Report 

April - May 2015 

Mary Parker 

 

OUTREACH- I was the speaker at the Seaside Downtown Development meeting on May 7th. It 
was a great opportunity to talk about our current routes, upcoming changes, the Summer Fun 
Pass and of course the Seaside Streetcar. Received a lot of great feedback, suggestions and 
support for our services.  

SEASIDE TRANSIT KIOSK- We had the official Grand Opening of the Seaside Kiosk on May 8th. 
The Seaside Chamber Ambassadors coordinated the ribbon cutting ceremony. Scott brought 
one of the new buses to show off and a formal thank you was made to Mike Duncan from 
Astoria for his contribution of many photos that were used or inspired the bus wrap designs.  
Eric cut the cake and did a great job of officiating over the celebration of the new transit kiosk. 
No matter who I talk to in Seaside they are excited about SETD opening the transit kiosk there.  

EDUCATION/CONFERENCES- I attended the League of Oregon Cities Marketing Training in 
Newport. The class focused on how to reach all the different groups that we want to market to. 
The class content was fantastic and the instructor was amazing.  

SEASIDE STREETCAR- We finalized the flyers, maps and schedule brochures for the Seaside 
Streetcar and have been very busy visiting the hotels, businesses and services in Seaside 
distributing this information. Absolutely everyone is very happy that the Streetcar is back for 
another summer run! 

 

   

 



Mobility Management Update April/May 
Elisabeth Pietila- Mobility Management Coordinator  
 
Compliance:  
I submitted a Statement of Work to our ODOT regional representative for the Transportation 
Options program. Shasia Jeff and I have met with our representative Jamey and he will draft up 
the agreement for the next biennium. T.O funding comes out of the State Transportation 
Improvement Program.  
 
Outreach: Surveys and rider counts are being performed by operations and Mobility. This will 
give us an extensive look at what routes, ridership and travel patterns.  
 
Seaside Providence meeting went terrific and I will be working with them closely on some 
internal mobility training for their medical providers and staff as well as at their health fairs for 
customers. This relationship will be a part of the Mobility goals for the next year.  
 
Veteran’s Task force meetings are going well.  
 
 
Transit Center: 
John has fully taken over the Transit Center Management and new employees. The mobility 
department has moved into the front entrance area of the building.  
 
 
Education:  
I will be attending the CTAA Conference with Jeff and Konner. There is a mini conference on 
Volunteer Transportation Programs which will assist me us in our Mobility Management goals 
for the next year.  



     

Sunset Empire Transportation District 
900 Marine Drive – Astoria, Oregon 97103 

Phone: (503) 861-5385 – Fax: (503) 861-4299 
Email: Carol@ridethebus.org 

 
 
RIDE ASSIST  
Carol Penuel 
Paratransit Supervisor 
 
Monthly Report: April, 2015 
 

 
• In April, Paratransit provided 660 rides; an average of 30 riders per day, which 

is an increase of 20.7 percent from last month and 3.1 percent increase from   
April, 2014. 

 
• Ridership for Dial-a-ride in April was 21 rides, mostly from the Lewis & Clark service 
     area but 2 were from Hammond-Warrenton area and 2 John Day area rides. 
 
• There were 17 new ADA Paratransit applications received. 
 
• The Paratransit drivers sold 18 ticket books for a total of $450.00. 
 
• There were 28 Veteran rides given, which is 7 more than last month. 

 
• New ADA Paratransit applications continue to come in but seem to have slowed 

down for this month as we have only received 6 so far this month. 
 
Our part-time ADA Paratransit driver, Angie has completed the Passenger Assistance 
Training and defensive driving classes. 

 
 
Paratransit Fares Collected for April:  $3470.00 

• Para-transit Fares:   $ 864.00 
• Tickets Collected:    $ 524.00 
• Medicaid Collected   $2,082.00 

     


	May Agenda Final - Copy
	2015-16 Ridecare budget-bc approved 4-29-15
	RideCare
	RideCare Worksheet
	RideCare-Conf
	RideCare-Additions
	Computer_Tech
	SETD Main Worksheet
	Holidays

	2015-16 SETD combined budget-bc approved 4-28-15
	SETD
	SETD Main Worksheet
	OPS SUMMARY
	MM Main Worksheet
	TO Summary
	Dues-Subscriptions
	ADMIN-CONF -Training(2)
	Education & Outreach Detail
	Computer_Tech
	Sheet2

	Capital Improvement Fund bc approved 4-29-15
	Sheet1

	APRIL 2015 Board Minutes 
	SETD Exceptions & Information Report  May 2015
	April 2015 SETD Board Financial Report
	APRIL 2015 SETD P&L
	Sheet1

	APRIL 2015 RIDECARE P&L
	Sheet1

	2015 April 30 Balance Sheet
	Sheet1

	april 2015 setd receivables
	Sheet1

	april 2015 SETD-RIDECARE payables
	Sheet1

	APRIL CHECK DETAIL 5000+ REPORT
	Sheet1

	Visa Bill

	Agreement 30418- Copy
	Agreement 30484
	IGA Cannon Beach Shuttle - 
	Executive Director Report 5-28-15
	Apr 2015 HR Report
	IT Report - April 2015
	April OPS 2015 Cover
	Monthly Op Chart April 2015
	Operations Report April15
	Transportation Options Report April
	Marketing April-May 2015
	MOBILITY REPORT APRIL (3) (2)
	APRIL 2015 PARATRANSIT MONTHLY REPORT
	2015-16 Ridecare budget-bc approved 4-29-15.pdf
	RideCare

	2015-16 SETD combined budget-bc approved 4-28-15.pdf
	SETD

	2015-16 SETD combined budget-bc approved 4-28-15.pdf
	SETD

	Capital Improvement Fund bc approved 4-29-15.pdf
	Sheet1




